TO: T10 Membership

FROM: Paul Suhler, Quantum Corporation
DATE: 11 September 2006
SUBJECT: T10/06-424r0, ADI-2 Working Group Report to Plenary, September 2006

The Automation/Drive Interface — 2 working group met on 11 September 2006 from 4:05 PM until 6:40
PM in Nashua, NH. There were nine participants representing six companies. The minutes have been
posted as T10/06-401r1.

The group discussed one proposal against ADC-2 and one against ADT-2. The ADC-2 proposal was
accepted and the other was remanded for revision. The accepted proposal was:

ADC-2: Fix bridging reservations and other stuff (06-261r1 as modified) [Entzel] (without
bridging reservations)

One technical proposal will be revised, “ADT-2 Negotiable Time-Outs” (05-377r1) [Banther].

The group reviewed the list of features for consideration for the two ADI standards (06-060r2). At this
time, all open issues for ADC-2 have been completed and all for ADT-2 have been assigned for work.

ADC-2 rev. 6 will be revised and submitted for letter ballot before the November plenary week.
Meeting requirements for November will be for four hours, from 9:00 AM to 1:00 PM, with the SMC-3

meeting beginning as soon as the ADI-2 meeting concludes. This flips the order in which the meetings
were held this week.



